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PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BY RETURN
 EMAIL
 
License No.      06-02135-08
Docket No.       03003776
Control No.       589902
 
Dear Ms. Cantas,
 
This letter is in response to your application dated January 8, 2016 requesting renewal of license number
 06-02135-08.  In order to continue our review we need the following additional information:
 

1. Your application states, “effective 2/28/2016, PerkinElmer in Shelton, CT will have ZERO Ni-63
 ECD stock in our manufacturing operations.”  Please submit information regarding the
 transfer/disposal of all licensed material possessed prior to that date and confirm that leak tests
 were performed indicating no leaking sources prior to transfer. 

 
2. Please confirm the purpose for which licensed material will be used is manufacturing and testing of

 gas chromatographs and for distribution to persons authorized to receive the licensed material
 pursuant to the terms and conditions of specific licenses issued by the NRC or any Agreement
 State.

 
3. Please confirm that you will comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 32.32 (a) through (c).

 
4. Please confirm that you will not accept gas chromatographs containing licensed material for repair

 or refurbishment.
 

5. Please confirm that you will not service any gas chromatographs at licensee’s facilities.
 

6. Please confirm that you will not transport gas chromatographs containing licensed material to trade
 shows or other marketing events.

 
We will continue our review of your renewal application upon review of the requested information.  Please
 contact Robert Gallaghar at (610) 337-5182 if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Robert L. Gallaghar
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC, Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5182 office
(610) 337-5269 fax
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